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Cairo 27/02/2011 

 

Mr. Abu Bakr Makhlouf 

Head of Investor Relations 

ERC 

 

 

Dear Mr. Makhlouf, 

In light of the letter we sent you on February 7, 2011, we are requesting the full disclosure of the 
impact of current events on the Firm’s assets and activities, including its effect on the Firm’s 
performance or any asset loss, as well as any restructuring in the Firm’s management; and in 
light of EFSA’s recent announcement of new regulations to resume trading on EGX, which 
obligates all listed companies to submit full disclosure of any stake ownerships held by parties 
that have their assets frozen, we request full disclosure of the financial and operational position 
during the suspension period, full disclosure of any assets that are under investigation and its 
percentage of the Firm’s total asset base, and any potential effect on the Firm’s position and its 
shareholder structure. We count on your cooperation to submit full and transparent disclosure 
regarding the previous, as soon as possible, before resumption of trading on EGX. 

 

Kind Regards,  

 

Ashraf Kamal 

Vice President for Listed Companies 

The Egyptian Exchange 
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Cairo 28/02/2011 

 

Mr. Ashraf Kamal 

Vice President for Listed Companies 

The Egyptian Exchange 

 

 

Dear Mr. Kamal, 

Regarding the letter we received from you on February 27, 2011, we are pleased to announce 
that none of the Firm’s major investors’ assets have been frozen or otherwise restricted. 

ERC has resumed normal operations as of February 6, 2011. No harm has reached any of the 
Firm’s assets during recent events and work has resumed normally in Sahl Hasheesh Resort. It is 
notable that all our assets are insured and that ERC has no bank debt. 

It is also important to note that there is a current lawsuit regarding the Sahl Hasheesh land 
contract since the end of 2010. ERC confirms its sound position regarding this lawsuit. 

 

Signed,  

 

Abu Bakr Makhlouf 

Head of Investor Relations 

ERC 

 






